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Nonnye Grant

To: Melissa Jones-Alexis NG ¢
_ [10.295-S
Cec: Caroline Klancke
Subject: RE: Dkt. 110298-8U -Application for certificate to provide wastewater service in Volusia and Brevard
Counties by Farmton Water Resources LLC. i
Good morning Melissa, per your e-mail will update the Class type in MCD for Company Cﬁﬂp}/
Code SU952. Thanks, Nonnye ]Q g %,l
e j

From: Melissa Jones-Alexis

Sent: Wednesday, April 18, 2012 2:13 PM

To: Nonnye Grant

Cc: Caroline Klancke

Subject: RE: Dkt. 110298-SU -Application for certificate to provide wastewater service in Volusia and
Brevard Counties by Farmion Water Resources LL.C.

Nonnye,
After consulting with GCL and a few engineers, we would like to have Farmton's

company code SU852 entered as Class C. Thus, the entire utility as a whole should be
a Class C water and wastewater utility. Thank you.

Best Regards,

Melissa Jones-Alexis
(850) 413-6997

Please note: Florida has a very broad public records law. Most written communications
to or from state officials regarding state business are considered to be public records
and will be made available to the public and the media upon request. Therefore, your e-
mail message may be subject to public disclosure.

From: Nonnye Grant

Sent: Wednesday, April 18, 2012 11:35 AM

To: Melissa Jones-Alexis

Cc: Caroline Klancke

Subject: RE: Dkt. 110298-SU -Application for certificate to provide wastewater service in Volusia and
Brevard Counties by Farmton Water Resources LLC,

Good morning Melissa, appreciate you checking into this and please keep me posted,
as | was saying | just wanted to know for my information if they could have two class
types, one for each service that they provide. Thanks, N

From: Melissa Jones-Alexis
Sent: Wednesday, April 18, 2012 11:26 AM ot g AT
To: Caroline Klancke s T R

Cc: Nonnye Grant B 2 h O 3 AFR 18 &
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Subject: FW: Dkt. 110298-SU -Application for certificate to provide wastewater service in Volusia and Brevard
Counties by Farmton Water Resources LLC.

Caroline,

Nonnye would like to know whether a utility can have two class types. In the case of Farmton,
its water system (WUB859) is currently a Class C utility. However, the recent order regarding

its wastewater system (SU952) specifies that it will be a Class B utility af buiid-out. As far as
you are aware, can each company code have a different class, or should we make both codes
Class C since the wastewater system would currently be considered Class C (annual revenues
of less than $200,000)7

Best Regards,

Melissq Jones-Alexis
(850) 413-6997

Please note: Florida has a very broad public records law. Most written communications to or
from state officials regarding state business are considered fo be public records and will be
made available to the public and the media upon request. Therefore, your e-mail message
may be subject to public disclosure.

From: Nonnye Grant

Sent: Tuesday, April 17, 2012 9:29 AM

To: Melissa Jones-Alexis

Subject: Dkt. 110298-5U -Application for certificate to provide wastewater service in Volusia and Brevard
Counties by Farmton Water Resources LLC.

Good morning Melissa, yesterday order PSC-12-0204-PAA-SU was issued granting the
wastewater certificate to the above utility. In the order it states that this will be a Class B
utility. They also have a water certificate 622-W, Company Code WUB859 and for that one we
have them listed as a Class C utility. My question is, can they have two class types or has
staff not advised for us to update the water utility class? This is something that staff has to
advise us on when the class type(s) need to be updated. Please let me know. Thanks,
Nonnye

4/19/2012



